

Mr. M Killett
Metech Recycling (UK) Ltd.
c/o JCMS&S
72 Doonfort Road
Ayr
Scotland
KA7 4DP

Ein cyf/Our ref: DP3598FP

Eich cyf/Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date 2 September 2016

Dear Mr. Killett,

**Environmental Permitting Regulations 2010
Metech Recycling (UK) Ltd. Unit 49, Hirwaun Industrial Estate, Aberdare CF44 9UP**

Under Regulation 38 of the Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 it is an offence for a person to fail to comply with or contravene an environmental permit condition.

Following the compliance visits undertaken by Cathy Lloyd and Gareth Davies on the 26 May 2016 and 16 June 2016 there were a number of significant compliance breaches noted. This included, but is not limited to, acceptance of non-conforming waste.

A regulation 36 notice was served in order to bring the site back into compliance. This notice expired on the 31 August 2016 and an inspection was carried out on the 1 September 2016. The notice was not complied with. Failure to comply with the notice is an offence under Regulation 38(3) of the Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010.

I enclose a Code B Notice of Powers and Rights (number 07876) for the inspection carried out on the 1 September 2016.

Any written representation that you may wish to make with respect to these breaches will be taken into consideration when Natural Resources Wales make an informed decision upon whether or not to prosecute.

I must inform you that you do not have to respond to this letter but it may harm your defence if you do not mention something which you later rely on in court. Any reply you do give may be used in evidence. You are advised to seek legal advice. Any comments you wish to make should be sent to me in writing within the next 14 days.

We will write to you in due course and confirm whether formal enforcement action will be pursued by Natural Resources Wales.

Yours sincerely,



Cathy Lloyd
Environment Officer
Direct dial 03000653555